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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo


MEETING DATE:	January 14, 2025

TO:	Board of Supervisors

FROM:	Katharine Elliott – County Counsel

SUBJECT:	Resolution delegating authority to the County Executive Officer of Nevada County to give notices to the City of Nevada City and the Town of Truckee as required by Government Code section 25351

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Resolution.

FUNDING: No funding is required for this item.

[bookmark: _Hlk184304345]BACKGROUND: Government Code section 25351 provides that whenever a Board of Supervisors of a county decides to go out to bid to construct a county building, expand an existing building, expand the use of an existing building, or enter into a lease of an existing building within the incorporated territory of a city within the county, the Board of Supervisors shall notify in writing, at least sixty (60) days prior to going out to bid or entering into a lease, the city clerk of the city where the building is going to be constructed, expanded, or leased.

In order to expedite the process of giving notice to the City of Nevada City and the Town of Truckee and to ensure that all future notices are given in a timely manner pursuant to the above Government Code section, the Board of Supervisors of the County of Nevada wishes to delegate this authority to the County Executive Officer, or their designee. 

Item Initiated and Approved by:  Katharine L. Elliott, County Counsel


Submittal Date: December 24, 2024	

Revision Date:	
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